

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Butler, Sonya \(DEQ\)](#); [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: FW: Flint
Date: Friday, March 22, 2013 2:28:38 PM

Jim – FYI.

I asked Sonya about outstanding revolving loan debt that the city of Flint might have. This may or may not be relevant depending on how Flint proceeds.

Her response follows.

From: Butler, Sonya (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 2:14 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Flint

Here are the DW loans to date for Flint:

\$7,220,000 dated September 1999
\$9,480,000 dated September 2001
\$19,180,000 dated September 2003
\$8,035,000 dated August 2000

There are two DW future projects on the project priority list for Flint:

\$11,695,000; transmission main replacement
\$13,870,000; transmission main replacement & pump station upgrade

There are no SRF loans; however, Flint did receive an S2 Grant in January 2012 for \$720,000 to do project planning.

Sonya T. Butler, Chief
Revolving Loan Section
Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
525 W. Allegan
Lansing, MI 48933
V: (517) 373.4737 F: (517) 335.0743